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MEMORANDUM FOR:  James E. Richardson, Director
Division of Engineering Technoloay

FROM: Goutam Bagchi, Chief
Structural and Geosciences Branch
Division of Engineering Technology

SUBJECT: MEETING WITH NUMARC TO DISCUSS NRC'S PROPOSED
CRITERIA ON REVIEW LEVEL EARTHOUAKE FOR
EXTERNAL EVENTS

DATE & TIME Friday, April 6, 1990
9:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m,
LOCATION: Room 8B11

One White Flint North
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland 20852

PURPOSE : To discuss the technical bases for selection of review
level earthquakes for the examination of individual plants
in order to implement the Commission Policy on Severe

Accidents.
PARTICIPANTS: NRC NUMARC
C. Bagchi W. Rasin
D. Jeng R. Ng
R, Rothman J. C. Stepp
N. Chokshi et, al.
R, Kenneally
G, Kelly
J. T, Chen

Origin:ls?gtaibw

Goutam Bagchi, Chief
Structural and Geosciences Branch
Division of Engineering Technology

Enclosure: Meeting Agenda
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AGENDA FOR NRC/NUMARC
MEETING ON APRIL 6, 1990
9:00 a.m, to 12:00 p.m.

Introductory Remarks by NRC/NUMARC

Summary of Technical Recommendations
for Seismic Events

Selection of Review Level Earthquakes
Questions and Answers

Meeting Summary and Conclusion
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